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2. I should be glad to learn what reply His Majesty’s Government in
Canada would wish to be returned to the suggestions made in the third
paragraph of the note from the Polish Government.

I have etc.
L. S. AMERY

[PIECE JOINTE/ENCLOSURE]

Le ministre britannique en Pologne au secrétaire des Affaires
étrangéres britannique

British Minister in Poland to British Foreign Secretary

DEspaTCH 321 Warsaw, August 2, 1928
Sir,

I have the honour to transmit enclosed, with reference to your despatch
No. 322 of 30th June (N.3390/25/55), the text of a note which I have re-
ceived from the Ministry for Foreign Affairs accepting the proposal of His

Majesty’s Government in Canada to open negotiations for a commercial
agreement.

2. I should be glad to be instructed in due course what answer to return
to the suggestions contained in paragraph 3 of the Polish note.

3. It will be observed that the application of maximum duties to Cana-
dian goods has been suspended until 15th October.
I have etc.
W. ERSKINE

[ANNEXE A LA PIECE JOINTE/SUB-ENCLOSURE]

Le secrétaire aux Affaires étrangéres de Pologne au ministre britannique
en Pologne

Polish Foreign Secretary to British Minister in Poland

Varsovie, le 31 juillet 1928
Monsieur le Ministre,

En réponse a votre note du 10 juillet 1928 No. 114 concernant certaines
propositions du Gouvernement de Sa Majesté Britannique au Canada pour la
conclusion d’un Traité de Commerce avec la Pologne, j’ai 'honneur de vous
communiquer que le Gouvernement Polonais est prét a entamer des négo-
ciations aussitot que possible selon le désir exprimé par le Gouvernement de
Sa Majesté au Canada dans le S 4 de la note susmentionnée.



